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TOTAL AREA

1,374ha 
1,000 HA IP, 374 HA C&R

1. Electronics & Electrical
2. Automobile manufacture 

and Assembly
3. Manufacturing 

mechanical engineering
4. Products of support 

industries for hi-tech

5. Textile and 
Garment industry

6. Leather and footwear
7. Food and Beverage
8. Logistics 

and Warehouse 

Investment For Success

No 8, Dai Lo Huu Nghi, VSIP, Thuan An City,
Binh Duong Province, Vietnam
Phone: (84.274) 3743 898
Email: marketing@vsip.com.vn
Website: www.vsip.com.vn

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

SMART TECHNOLOGY

INNOVATION

VSIP III
Binh Duong

GREEN, SMART, SUSTAINABLE!

Located on the ring road No. 4, DT745A and close to My 
Phuoc - Tan Van Expressway, VSIP III - Binh Duong is 
well-placed to serve its tenants the best connectivity to Ho 
Chi Minh City Downtown,  future international Long Thanh 
Airport in Dong Nai as well as the biggest Viet Nam 
international Seaport Cai Mep - Thi Vai in Ba Ria - Vung Tau. 
As our continuous improvement commitment for 
infrastructure development as well as to serve the 
increasing need of investors’ sustainable development, 
VSIP III - Binh Duong is visionary as A GREEN, SMART & 
SUSTAINABLE INDUSTRIAL PARK in an industrial hub of the 
southern key economic zone.
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INC Legal Vietnam Law Co. Ltd.
VietinBank - German Branch
Kizuna
DIGI-TEXX
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Ladies and Gentlemen,

We are pleased to launch the 9th edition of our annual publication – “Vietnam – Boost 
Your Business”. This booklet focuses on Vietnam economic growth as well as its current 
transformation towards a market economy and a globally integrated industrialized 
country. The brochure provides an up-to-date overview of Vietnam’s key economic 
figures and valuable information for business decisions or expansion during the post-
pandemic era. Additionally, this edition contains information of the business relation 
between Vietnam and Germany, plus, important partners in Vietnam.

Vietnam has undergone rapid economic development and social change over the last 30 
years. The former developing country has become a so-called “middle income country” 
with 98.5 million people and a young population that represents an incomparable 
dynamic feature. Vietnam and Germany have a close historical relationship, especially 
throughout the new federal states, which is unique in ASEAN. Bilateral trade in goods 
has tripled in the last 10 years. The free trade agreement between the EU and Vietnam 
is expected to further increase in the trade volume as well as in the German FDIs in 
Vietnam, especially in the following sectors: renewable energy and energy efficiency, 
environmental technology, Industry 4.0, infrastructure, and logistics.

Currently, Vietnam as an investment location offers considerable opportunities and 
potential to the German enterprises and it will remain in the future. In all foreign 
business activities, the key to success lies in the good preparation for the investment. 
The AHK Vietnam supports and consults German and Vietnamese companies on site, 
with a competent team of German and Vietnamese staff in Ho Chi Minh City and Hanoi, 
the two most important economic centers of the country. We are looking forward to 
seeing you!

Dear readers, 

In recent years, the business and investment environment in Vietnam – an important 
strategic partner of Germany, has been significantly improved and highly appreciated by 
the German as well as other international businesses.

During the past 2 years, the COVID-19 pandemic has laid the global and Vietnamese 
economy under a difficult situation. Nevertheless, with the Government’s consolidated 
policies to control the pandemic and to encourage the foreign investment, Vietnam 
remains an attractive destination as a dynamic economy with rapid GDP growth rate, 
especially after the EVFTA came into effect. The AHK Vietnam has played an important 
role in providing information and supporting German and other global enterprises to 
overcome such difficulties and grab new opportunities for continuous development in 
Vietnam.

In this booklet published by AHK Vietnam, you can find the most up-to-date information 
on the increasingly favorable investment and business environment in Vietnam, 
hence, cultivate more ideas and take advantages of the economic recovery to achieve 
breakthroughs in the post-pandemic period, which would bring benefits to the 
enterpirses and contribute to the valued cooperation and friendship between Vietnam 
and Germany as well.

Hopefully, the Investment Protection Agreement between the EU and Vietnam (EVIPA) 
will be soon ratified, together with EVFTA, it would create more business and investment 
chances for companies from both nations. The Vietnamese Government and the 
Embassy of Vietnam in Germany will continue to accompany businesses for the wealth 
and substainable development of both Vietnam and Germany.

I wish you good health, happiness, and success.

Marko Walde,
Chief Representative
Delegation of the German Industry and 
Commerce in Vietnam

Vu Quang Minh,
Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary 
Ambassador of the Socialist Republic 
of Vietnam in the Federal Republic of 
Germany

6 7Vietnam - Boost your Business Vietnam - Boost your Business 
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HANOI

NGHE AN

BINH DINH

HOANG SA

TRUONG SA

HAI PHONG

BINH DUONG

TAY NINH

DONG NAI

BA RIA-VUNG TAU
HO CHI MINH CITY

DA NANG

CHINA

LAOS

CAMBODIA

Overview Vietnam Economic indicators of Vietnam 2021

From the former developing country, Vietnam has evolved 
into a so-called “middle income country” with 98.5 million 
people and a young population structure, which stands for 
incomparable dynamics.

Land area: ~331,000 km²

Capital: Hanoi

Booming economic metropole: Ho Chi Minh City

Official language: Vietnamese
Business language: Vietnamese, English, German, Chinese, 
Russian and French

Currency: Vietnam Dong (VND)

Exchange rate (2021): 
1 Euro = 27,052.31 VND; 1 US$ = 22,850 VND

GDP growth

Import Export Foreign Direct Investment

Population

Import volume: Export volume: New registered 
capital:

Employable people The average gross 
monthly wage

The Free Trade Agreement with the EU (EVFTA)

The Comprehensive and Progressive Agreement for 
Trans-Pacific Partnership CPTPP (TPP11)

The Regional Comprehensive Economic Partnership 
(RCEP)

ASEAN Economic Community (AEC)

2020

2021
2022

Average age

Import growth: Export growth: YoY Change

Unemployment rate Nominal
change

2.58

98.5

332 336 15.2

50.5 28832.5 

26 19 4

3 0.1

%

 M

B US$ B US$
B US$

 M
US$

Years

% %
%

%
%

Inflation rate FTAs

Wage level

2 2.3

3.2

10 11Source: World Bank, GSO Vietnam, IMF, GTAI and Deutsche Bank



6 Reasons why Vietnam is a booster for your business: 

Dynamic
environment
Vietnam is located in a highly attractive 
growth region (Asia and ASEAN), 
which enables the country to act as a 
connecting hub between North and South 
in the Asia-Pacific region. 

Large labor market and 
competitive labor cost
The large market of young, motivated and 
relatively well-trained labor forces is one 
of the greatest advantages of Vietnam 
and it will continue to expand in the 
coming years. The salary level in Vietnam 
is relatively competitive compared to that 
in many other ASEAN countries and China.

Rapid growth and 
dynamic investment 
environment even 
during the corona crisis 
With continuous dynamism, Vietnam 
is increasingly attracting international 
and German companies. Vietnam 
is one of the few countries that still 
witnessed economic growth in 2020, and 
trade figures also increased positively in 
2020 and 2021 compared to the previous 
year.

Global integration and 
China plus One

Relations with Germany
Germany and Vietnam are strategic 
partners and have very good economic 
relations. Germany enjoys an excellent 
reputation in Vietnam, which is unique 
in ASEAN. Bilateral trade in goods has 
quadrupled in the last 10 years. Germany 
is Vietnam’s largest EU trading partner.

01. 02. 04.03. 05. 06.
Improved infrastructure 
and sustainability
The Vietnamese government is focusing 
on developing national infrastructure. 
Vietnam aims to increase 
the proportion of renewable energies 
in the energy mix. In particular, the 
construction of onshore and offshore wind 
turbines is attracting international and 
German providers, which are
well-positioned in this market.

The country is a member of the 
ASEAN Economic Community (AEC), 
the new TPP11 (CPTPP), the Regional 
Comprehensive Economic Partnership 
(RCEP) and, along with Singapore, is 
the only country in the region that has 
signed a free trade agreement with 
the EU. In addition, Vietnam regionally 
offers the lowest market entry barriers 
for foreign companies.
“China + 1”: There is great interest from 
numerous German companies that 
invested in China several years ago 
and are looking for a second market in 
Asia for diversification reasons. Hence, 
Vietnam is certainly a predestined 
location.

12 13



DYNAMIC
ENVIRONMENT

VIETNAM – BOOST YOUR BUSINESS

“Rapid growth and dynamic investment environment 
even during the corona crisis”
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Emerging and
developing Europe

-1.97%
2021

6%
2020

Emerging
and developing Asia

2020

-0.85%
2021

7.2%

Middle East
and Central Asia

2020

-2.8%
2021

4.1%

European
Union

2020

-5.9%
2021

5.1%
Latin America

and the Caribbean

2020

-7%
2021

6.3%

Sub-Saharan
Africa

2020

-1.7%
2021

3.7%

Indonesia

Myanmar 

Thailand 

Malaysia 

Singapore

Philippines

Laos 

Cambodia

Brunei 

Vietnam

China

Dynamic environment Vietnam is a highly attractive growth regionVietnam, a rapidly growing 
economy, is located in 
Southeast Asia, bordering 
China to the north and 
Cambodia and Laos to 
the west. The country has 
developed the economy and 
society rapidly over the past 
30 years.

GDP growth 2020 and 2021 in
selected world regions

16 17Source: IMF



Current economic development of Southeast Asian countries

ASEAN comprises 10 member states 
Thailand, Malaysia, Indonesia, 
Philippines, Singapore, Vietnam, Brunei, 
Myanmar, Laos and Cambodia.

Economic growth (GDP – real change compared to previous year in %)

GDP 2020 in comparison
(billion US$, nominal) 

Foreign direct investment 2020
(billion US$)

Indonesia

Malaysia

Myanmar

Philippines

Singapore

Thailand

Cambodia

Brunei

Laos

Vietnam

Agreements

ASEAN-China

ASEAN-Japan 

ASEAN-South Korea

ASEAN Free Trade Area ATIGA

ASEAN-Australia-New Zealand

ASEAN-India

ASEAN-Hong Kong, China

ASEAN agreements with effect 
for Vietnam, in force

ASEAN2019 2020 2021 2022

4.4

55.5

-3.8

21,000
USA China Japan Germany ASEAN

14,700 5,100 3,900 2,900

VIETNAM IN ASEAN CONTEXT

The diversity and economic dynamism 
makes ASEAN unique. In addition, with its 
650 million inhabitants, this region offers 
a very attractive consumer market.

Foreign direct investment rapidly drives 
the industrialization in ASEAN. Vietnam 
has positioned itself as a production 
location as well as an alternative to China 
in the textile and electronics sectors. 
Additionally, Vietnam continuously gains 
attraction through free trade agreements 
such as with the EU.

18 19Source: World Bank, ADB, GTAI, ASEAN Statistics



INDONESIA MALAYSIA MYANMAR PHILIPPINES

GDP growth (%)

FDI inflows (B US$)

Inflation rate (%)

Area (km2)

Population (M)

GDP growth (%)

FDI inflows (B US$)

Inflation rate (%)

Area (km2)

Population (M)

GDP growth (%)

FDI inflows (B US$)

Inflation rate (%)

Area (km2)

Population (M)

GDP growth (%)

FDI inflows (B US$)

Inflation rate (%)

Area (km2)

Population (M)

GDP growth (%)

FDI inflows (B US$)

Inflation rate (%)

Area (km2)

Population (M)

GDP growth (%)

FDI inflows (B US$)

Inflation rate (%)

Area (km2)

Population (M)

GDP growth (%)

FDI inflows (B US$)

Inflation rate (%)

Area (km2)

Population (M)

3

18.7

1.5

1,920,000

273.5

6.7

65.4

2.1

726

5.7

2.5

5

2.5

330,000

32.7

-8.9

3.8

7

676,590

54.4

1.2

-4

1.3

513,120

66.8

5

5.9

4.4

300,000

111

2.6

11.2

1.9

331,310

98.5

ASEAN – Countries at a glance 2021

SINGAPORE THAILAND VIETNAM

VIETNAM IN ASEAN CONTEXT

20 21Source: Deutsche Bank, GSO Vietnam, IMF
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Economic growth GDP by sectors 2021
ECONOMIC SITUATION ECONOMIC SITUATION

Vietnam achieved economic growth of 
2.58 percent in 2021. The country has 
also proven to be very robust in the 
fight against the Covid-19 pandemic. In 
2020, the country was among the world’s 
fastest growing countries. 

On March 15, 2022, Vietnam reopened 
its border after a two-year entry ban 
for foreign travellers. Business people 
and tourists can now enter the country 
again. With a sustainable and effective 
strategy after the epidemic, more 
effective health measures and sustainable 
national vaccination strategies, the 
economy will steadily recover as strong 
as before the pandemic.   

*) Deutsche Bank forecast

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022* 2023*

GDP 
(billion US$)

GDP - Growth 
(%)

Manufacturing Industry 

Wholesale and retail trade; Repair of motor vehicles

Agriculture 

Construction industry 

Finance, banking and insurance

Transportation and warehousing 

Education and Training 

Real estate 

Information and Communication

24 25Source:  GSO Vietnam and Deutsche Bank Source: GSO Vietnam

2.6

320

359

9.4%

9.1%

5.6%

4.6%

4.4%

3.9%

3.6%

3.5%

6.5 6
271264

245

7.1 7

2.9

287

25.1%



Main regions and cities

The most important economic center in 
Vietnam is the megacity Ho Chi Minh City 
(HCMC). HCMC, the surrounding provinces 
and the Mekong Delta accounts for 32 
percent of Vietnam’s GDP. In the South of 
Vietnam, industrial zones often produce 
apparel, footwear and electronics from 
foreign invested companies for export. 
The Mekong Delta plays a role as the 
country’s breadbasket and important 
region for the fisheries industry.

In the 
South

In the
North

In the 
Central

The north between the capital Hanoi 
and the port city of Hai Phong is 
developing massively. Big companies 
in the electronics industry have settled 
in Hanoi, and the textile industry is also 
recording an increase in investments. 
The Vietnamese government is planning 
to turn the north of the country into an 
automotive and supplier center. 

In the central of Vietnam, Da Nang is 
trying to position itself as a high-tech 
location.

Hanoi

Hai Phong

Da Nang

Ho Chi Minh City

Dong Nai

Quang Nam

Binh Duong

Mekong River Delta

Red River Delta

Bac Ninh

Regional distribution of important
Industries in Vietnam

Textile industry

IT-industry

Food industry

Furniture industry

Footwear industry

Electronics industry

Automotive industry

ECONOMIC SITUATION
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Foreign trade of Vietnam Major trading partner countries 2021

Vietnam recorded a trade surplus of 4 billion US$ in 2021. 
In that year, Vietnam’s import grew by 26%. Vietnam’s 
export increased by 19 percent in 2021! 

*) Deutsche Bank forecast

Major partner countries for exports 
(in billion US$, YoY change in %) 

Major partner countries for imports
(in billion US$, YoY change in %) 

Vietnam export
(billion US$)

Vietnam import
(billion US$)

2016 20192017 2020 2022*2018 2021 2023*

USA China
96 (25%) 110 (31%)

56 (14%) 56 (20%)

29 (26%) 23 (11%)

41 (35%)40 (14%)

22 (14%) 21 (25%)

20 (5%) 17 (16%)

12 (15%) 15 (12%)

6 (21%) 8 (68%)

5 (20%) 7 (59%)

China South Korea

EU ASEAN

ASEAN Japan

South Korea Taiwan

Japan EU

Hong Kong USA

India Australia

Canada India

D
ouble-digit 

grow
th

ECONOMIC SITUATION ECONOMIC SITUATION

28 29Source: GSO Vietnam and Deutsche Bank

174

211
237

253 263

355
377

177

214
244

264
283

357
381

332 336

Source: GSO Vietnam



Major trading products 2021 Vietnam’s important EU trading partners

The Major Export Products
(in billion US$, YoY change in %) 

Telephone Computer

Computer Machines

Machines Telephone

Footwear Plastics

Wood products Iron & Steel

Textile & 
Clothing

Textile & 
Clothing

57 75

51 46

38 21

33 14

15 12

18 12

12 18

14 24

41 29

10 20

19 42

6 39

Billion 
US$

Billion 
US$

Billion 
US$

Billion 
US$

Billion 
US$

Billion 
US$

Billion 
US$

Billion 
US$

Billion 
US$

Billion 
US$

Billion 
US$

Billion 
US$

% %

% %

% %

% %

% %

% %

The Major Import Products
(in billion US$, YoY change in %) 

ECONOMIC SITUATION ECONOMIC SITUATION

30 31Source: GSO Vietnam Source: GSO Vietnam and Destatis

Trade volume 2021 in billion US$ 

Germany

Netherlands

Italy

France

Ireland

Belgium

Austria

Spain

Poland

Sweden

8.4

5.6

4.8

4.7

4.3

3.3

3.1

2.6

1.5

17 Billion US$



Development of foreign direct investment Main FDI source countries

Vietnam is an attractive investment 
market because along with Singapore, 
the country in the region has the lowest 
market entry barriers for foreign 
investors, there is a motivated and 
reliable workforce here, and Germany 
has an excellent reputation due to the 
historical relationships. 

(Accumulated capital in billion US$ by origin)*

In almost all industries, it is possible 
to set up a Vietnamese company with 100 
percent of its shares owned by foreign 
companies. The establishment process 
usually takes no more than 3 – 4 months. 

*) Calculated until February 20, 2022 

Realized Capital (billion US$) 

Registered Capital (billion US$)

Change of the realized
capital compared to the previous 
year in %

15.8

24.4

17.5
19.1

35.5

20.4

38

20

28.5

19.7

31.2
35.9

9% 9%

7%

-2%

11%

-1%

South Korea 78.4

Singapore 66.3

Japan 64.1

Taiwan 35.4

Hongkong

...

...

...

...

28.4

China 21.9

Netherlands 13.6

USA 10.3

France 3.6

2.3 Billion US$Germany

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

ECONOMIC SITUATION ECONOMIC SITUATION

The flow of German investments into Vietnam mainly comes 
from the third countries where their subsidiaries are based in.

32 33Source: MPI VietnamSource: GSO Vietnam and MPI Vietnam
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Ho Chi Minh City 52.8 B US$ (13%)

Binh Duong 37.8 B US$ (9%)
Dong Nai 33.2 B US$ (8%)

Tay Ninh 8.5 B US$ (2%)

Long An 12.4 B US$ (3%)
Ba Ria-Vung Tau 33 B US$ (8%)

Hanoi 37.6 B US$ (9%)

Bac Ninh 22.4 B US$ (5%)

Thai Nguyen 9.8 B US$ (2%)

Hai Phong 23.5 B US$ (6%)

Thanh Hoa 14.7 B US$ (4%)

Da Nang 5.9 B US$ (1%)

FDI projects by province FDI Projects by sectors 

The vast majority of 
foreign investments have 
settled in the south of 
the country, in the region 
around Ho Chi Minh City, 
and in the north, in the 
region around Hanoi.
The infrastructure is mostly developed 
in these regions and the availability of 
qualified employees here is the highest.
Both regions are developing dynamically 
with a rapidly growing middle class. 

*) Calculated until February 20, 2022 

*) Calculated until February 20, 2022 

(Accumulated capital in billion US$ and % of 
total capital)*

(Accumulated capital in billion US$ and 
% of total capital)*

Real estate 
64.4 B US$ • 15%

ECONOMIC SITUATION ECONOMIC SITUATION

34 35Source: MPI VietnamSource: MPI Vietnam and GTAI

Manufacturing industry
248 B US$ • 59%

Electricity, gas, water and air conditioning
36.3 B US$ • 9%

Hotel and Gastronomy
12.7 B US$ • 3%

Construction industry   
10.8 B US$ • 2.6%

Wholesale and retail, repair of motor vehicles
9.1 B US$ • 2.2%

Transport and Storage
5.8 B US$ • 1.4%

Mining  
4.9 B US$ • 1.2%

Education and Training
4.4 B US$ • 1.1%

IT and Communication
4.3 B US$ • 1%
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Free trade agreement at a glance The ASEAN Economic Community (AEC)
GLOBAL INTEGRATION GLOBAL INTEGRATION

Agreements Members

Vietnam-Japan

Vietnam-Chile

Vietnam-South Korea

Eurasian Economic Union Armenia, Belarus, Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan, Russia, Vietnam

Comprehensive and Progressive Trans-Pacific Partnership (CPTPP) 
(TPP11)

Canada, Chile, Mexico, Peru, Australia, New Zealand, Japan,
Singapore, Brunei, Malaysia, Vietnam

Vietnam-The European Union EU-27

Vietnam-The United Kingdom

Regional Comprehensive Economic Partnership (RCEP) ASEAN, China, Japan, South Korea, India, Australia, New Zealand

Bi- and multilateral free trade agreements of Vietnam,
in force

VIETNAM = AEC + TPP11 + EVFTA + RCEP

Agreements

ASEAN-China

ASEAN-Japan 

ASEAN-South Korea

ASEAN Free Trade Area ATIGA

ASEAN-Australia-New Zealand

ASEAN-India

ASEAN-Hong Kong, China

ASEAN agreements with effect 
for Vietnam, in force

Besides Singapore, Vietnam is the only country 
in ASEAN that is involved in all relevant free trade 
initiatives. The country is currently connected to 
more than 50 countries around the world through 
active trade agreements, including the ASEAN 
Economic Community (AEC), the new TPP-11 
(CPTPP), the EU-Vietnam Free Trade Agreement 
(EVFTA) and the Regional Comprehensive Economic 
Partnership Agreement (RCEP). 

Vietnam’s economic success is also 
based on a clear commitment to unilateral 
free trade. Vietnam is one of ten members 
of the so-called ASEAN Economic 
Community (AEC), which has basic 
economic freedoms comparable to those 
in the EU.

Ten countries in Southeast Asia wanted to create a common internal market and 
founded the economic community AEC at the ASEAN summit in 2015, which was 
also intended to promote the countries to be more competitive. There are four basic 
economic freedoms already known from Europe that can apply: free movement 
of goods, freedom to provide services, free movement of capital and the free 
movement of qualified workers. 

38 39Source: GTAI and WTO



The EU-Vietnam Free Trade Agreement (EVFTA) 

The EVFTA came into force on August 1, 2020 - a historic 
milestone in the economic relation between the EU 
and Vietnam. In addition to economic issues, rules 
were also agreed in favor of labor forces or climate 
protection. The EVFTA is ambitious and forward-looking. 
In addition, it serves the interests of the German 
economy. 

The main advantages for German companies are
better market access and legal certainty in Vietnam’s 
growing market. Immediately after the agreement 
came into force, 65% of Vietnamese tariffs on EU 
exports will be eliminated, and the remaining tariffs 
will be phased out within 10 years. In addition, the 
agreement removes essential non-tariff barriers, allows 
EU companies to access the services and procurement 
markets, and protects the 169 EU geographical 
indications.

from the viewpoint of the German economy

Improved access to
public tenders

Reduction of non-tariff
trade barriers

Elimination of tariffs
Trade liberalization in goods, 

services and investments

Better protection from
intellectual property

More precise protection standards
for investments

KEY POINTS ELIMINATION OF TARIFFS

GLOBAL INTEGRATION

40 41Source: DIHK

Vietnam’s applied tariffs rate

There are new opportunities
in the areas of machines, motor vehicles, 
textiles, pharmaceutical industry, food 
and chemistry.

With the entry into force of the 
EU-Vietnam agreement

Removing 
almost ALL 
tariffs

up to
35%

Machines

Pharmaceutical
industry

Wine

Motor vehicles

Dairy products

Chocolate

up to
8%

50%

up to
78%

up to
20%

With the entry into force of the 
agreement, 65% of Vietnamese 
tariffs on EU exports will 
be eliminated immediately. 
Meanwhile, the EU tariffs on 
the Vietnamese exports will be 
asymmetrically phased out within 
seven years.

30%

%

The Asia-Pacific Committee 
of German Business 
praises in recent position 
paper the free trade 
agreement between 
the EU and Vietnam 
as “high quality and 
comprehensive”.



Indonesia

Myanmar 

Thailand 

Malaysia 
Singapore

Philippines

JapanSouth Korea

Laos 

Cambodia

Brunei 

New Zealand

Vietnam

China

Australia

The Trans-Pacific Partnership (CPTPP) (TPP11) The Regional Comprehensive Economic Partnership Agreement (RCEP)

Eleven countries excluding the US (Australia, Brunei, Canada, Chile, Japan, Malaysia, Mexico, New Zealand, Peru, Singapore and 
Vietnam) have signed the adjusted CPTPP agreement (TPP11) in March 2018 and since the beginning of 2019, the TPP11 has come 
into force. The CPTPP is primarily focused on enforcing the free movement of goods between the member states. After it took effect, 
the tariffs on some products are eliminated immediately. Around 99 percent of all tariffs on industrial goods and about 80 percent 
of tariffs on agricultural, fish and forestry products will be removed within 20 years, depending on the mutual agreements between 
countries.

The Regional Comprehensive Economic 
Partnership Agreement (RCEP) is a free 
trade agreement between 15 contracting 
parties (the ten ASEAN members Brunei, 
Indonesia, Cambodia, Laos, Malaysia, 
Myanmar, Philippines, Singapore, 
Thailand and Vietnam as well as ASEAN’s 
dialogue partners Australia, China, 
Japan, South Korea, New Zealand). Thus, 
RCEP encompasses 2.2 billion people, 
30 percent of global gross domestic 
product and 28 percent of global trade.

It will promote tariff dismantling (tariff 
reduction of about 92 percent as planned) 
as well as ensure the liberalization of 
the services and investment following 
the WTO rules and that are not yet 
comprehensively part of the WTO (such as 
e-commerce and competition).

On the other hand, German and 
European companies can have greater 
access to a larger market.

The CPTPP will keep 
the annual economic 
performance of Vietnam 
between 1.1 and 3.5 percent 
by 2030.

Dismantling
of tariffs

500 million 
residents

Economic growth

10 billion US$
economic 
performance

13% the 
worldwide
economic power

Free movement 
of goods

GLOBAL INTEGRATION GLOBAL INTEGRATION
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China Plus One Strategy
CHINA+1 CHINA+1

From the point of view of AHK Vietnam, 
we have continuously witnessed great 
interest of German companies in Vietnam. 
In particular, companies that initially 
invested in China several years ago are 
looking for a second market in Asia for 
diversification reasons and Vietnam is 
certainly a predestined location. This is 
about possible additional investments, 
because the commitment in China is 
usually expanded, we call it the “China+1 
strategy”. 

“China +1” – The diversification of 
production capacities and supply chains 
through the expansion of new locations in 
addition to China.

Location advantages of Vietnam

Open investment 
environment 

Suppliers 
reliability

Medium-term 
dynamic economic 
development

Lowest market entry 
barriers in the region

Geographical 
proximity to China 

A continuously 
growing future sales 
market

Labor cost 
advantages over 
China 1

5

2

6

3

7

4

This means that German companies that 
only operate in one location in Asia, mostly 
in China in this case, are now seeking 
to develop a second location outside of 
China. ASEAN is the preferred region and 
within ASEAN, Vietnam is often the most 
suitable destination country.

44 45Source: Deutsche Bank



“Large labor pool and
competitive labor costs”
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HANOI

BAC NINH

NGHE AN

HAI PHONG

BINH DUONG DONG NAI
BA RIA-VUNG TAU

HO CHI MINH CITY

TAY NINH

DA NANG

54.4 49
M

2016

53.7

2017

54.6

2018

54.7

2019 2020 2021

Number of employed people in Vietnam (in million)

Productivity (GDP in US$/employed people)

3,700

4,104 4,419
4,783

5,081
53.4

7,398

The population of Vietnam has grown to 98.5 million people, and
the average age is 32.5 years. This rich pool of young motivated 
and relatively well-trained workforce is considered one of the 
greatest locational advantages of Vietnam.

Although the average wage level is still low, Vietnamese employees 
show their high reliability, process fidelity and loyalty.

Improved productivity
Application of modern machines and technologies to increase productivity

Reasons:
• Dynamic economy
• High standard of living
• High wages

Population

Employable people

3%
50.5 Million
98.5 Million

Unemployment

Hanoi and Ho Chi Minh City 
offer the largest pool of 
qualified workforces.

Vietnam’s labor market at a glance Productivity
TALENT POOL TALENT POOL

48 49Source: GSO Vietnam and IMFSource: GSO Vietnam



Without a professional
qualification

Apprenticeship
(>3 months)
Vocational training
(2 years)

University of Applied
Sciences (3 years)

University

19

2.6

1.3

0.8

2.9 3

1

0.9

0.5

18.3Men Women

With regard to the skilled workers in production, it should 
be first noted that the basic school level in a regional 
comparison is clearly above average. However, there is a lack of 
a targeted and practical vocational training.

In cooperation with German Companies, the AHK Vietnam 
promotes vocational education/training for Vietnamese labor 
forces with the “Dual Vocational Training” program for 8 
apprenticeship occupations.

The AHK Vietnam advises and supports the establishment, 
implementation and quality assurance of the dual vocational 
training programs based on German standards (DIHK).

Employed people by sectors 2021
TALENT POOL

Labor force by educational qualifications 2021 in millions
TALENT POOL

Number of employed people 

Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries

Manufacturing Industry

Wholesale and Retail, Repair of motor vehicles

Construction Industry

Hotel and Gastronomy

Education and Training

Transportation and Warehousing

Government administration

Health and Social Services

49 M
28.2%

22.4%

14.9%

8.8%

5.6%

4%

3.9%

2.8%

1.2

50 51Source: GSO Vietnam



Average monthly gross salary by positions in Japanese firms
(based in Vietnam) in 2020

TALENT POOL

Comparison of average monthly gross salary in 2020 
TALENT POOL

Manager of Sales 
Department

Industrial worker

250 US$
480 US$611 US$

1,013 US$

1,312 US$

EngineerOffice workerManager in industrial 
enterprises

Monthly salary in 
USD 2020 Industrial worker Engineer

Manager in
industrial

enterprises
Office worker Manager of Sales 

Department

Singapore 1,907 2,813 4,306 2,589 4,650

Malaysia 431 867 1,650 922 1,978

China 531 859 1,439 1,075 2,209

Thailand 447 798 1,629 883 1,860

Indonesia 360 511 1,085 494 1,193

Philippines 272 409 1,092 594 1,481

Vietnam 250 480 1,013 611 1,312

Myanmar 181 329 836 477 1,118

Cambodia 222 408 1,003 530 1,348

Laos 210 360 771 530 1,253

52 53Source: JETROSource: JETRO



“Improved infrastructure
and sustainability”
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Vietnam has 10 international airports
Tan Son Nhat (Ho Chi Minh City)
Noi Bai (Hanoi)
Da Nang (Da Nang)
Cam Ranh (Khanh Hoa)
Phu Quoc (Kien Giang)
Can Tho (Can Tho)
Phu Bai (Hue)
Cat Bi (Hai Phong)
Vinh (Nghe An)
Van Don (Quang Ninh)

List of airlines in Vietnam
Vietnam Airlines
Bamboo Airways
Vietjet Air
Pacific Airlines
Vasco
Vietstar Airlines
Vietravel Airlines
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Vietnam is among the world’s fastest
growing aviation markets.

INFRASTRUCTURE

International AirportsInfrastructure

Economic growth and 
industrialization lead to 
an increase in demands 
on transportation and 
logistics in Vietnam. 
Vietnam wants to make its 
infrastructure fit for the 
future and has adopted 
ambitious master plans.

Maritim
e transport

51.3%

Waterways

20.4%
Roads

24.9%

Railways

1.2%
Airways

2.2%

ton-km 
Total traffic performance
2021

333 B

56 57Source: GTAI, GSO Vietnam and World Bank Source: Airport Corporation of Vietnam
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Hon Khoai Deep-water Port in Ca Mau

Van Phong Port in Khanh Hoa

Cat Lai Port in Ho Chi Minh City

Lien Chieu Port in Da Nang

Quy Nhon Port in Binh Dinh

Lach Huyen Port in Hai Phong
Largest international seaport in North Vietnam.
Ships up to 100,000 DWT or 13,000 TEU.
Capacity: 6.2 million TEU per year

Hon Gai-Cai Lan Port in Quang Ninh

Cai Mep-Thi Vai Deep-water Port in Ba Ria-Vung Tau
with a capacity of 6.8 million TEU per year

Vietnam’s port logistics has changed due 
to an extensively improved port expansion.

Main Seaports in Vietnam

According to the government’s 
master plan, road construction is the 
priority. The most important project 
is the expansion of the North-South 
Expressways.

THAILAND

CAMBODIA

Hai Phong
Ha Long

Mong Cai

Lang Son
Bac Giang

Bac Kan

Ha Noi

Thai Nguyen
Lao Cai

Bac Ninh

Ninh Binh

Thanh Hoa
Cua Rao

Ha Tinh

Dong Hoi
Hue

Quang Tri

Da Nang
Quang Nam

Quang Ngai

An Nhon
Quy NhonPleiku

Tuy Hoa

Nha TrangDa Lat
Binh Phuoc

Dong Xoai

Tay Ninh

Can Tho

An Giang
Chau Doc

Ha Tien

Rach Gia

Bac LieuCa Mau

Tan An

Vung Tau

Soc Trang

HCMC
Phan Thiet

Bien Hoa

Thu Dau
Mot

Buon
Ma Thuat

Hoa Binh

Phu Tho
Dien Bien Phu

INFRASTRUCTUREINFRASTRUCTURE

Road network in Vietnam

58 59Source: Directorate For Roads Of VietnamSource: GTAI, GSO Vietnam, Vietnam Maritime Administration and PTSC



THAILAND

CAMBODIA

Lao Cai

Yen Bai

Viet Tri
Ha Noi

Thai Nguyen Dong Dang

Bac Giang

Hai Phong
Ha Long

Nam Dinh
Ninh Binh

Thanh Hoa

Vinh

Dong Hoi
Dong Ha

Hue

Da Nang

Quang Ngai

Nha Trang

Dieu Tri

Thap Cham

Binh Thuan

Bien Hoa

Ho Chi Minh City

The railway network consists mostly old with narrow 
gauge tracks and are not electrified. 

Out of the total rail network of 3,106 km, there are 2,169 
km on meter gauge and 178 km on standard gauge. 
253 km have both gauges. Another 506 km are railway 
sidings.

Energy of VietnamRailways of Vietnam

Vietnam’s demand for energy is growing 
rapidly and the electricity consumption 
is increasing every year of more than 10 
percent. The government and the country-
owned electricity supplier Electricity of 
Vietnam (EVN) are forced to massively 
expand investment in power generation. 
Although the government have set a priority 
to expand the internationally controversial 
coal energy, the renewable energies are also 
increasingly important.

Renewable Energy in Vietnam
Vietnam offers good conditions to both 
Wind and Solar Energy. A 3,000 km long 
coastline holds significant potential for 
Wind Energy (24 GW of installable capacity). 
For Solar Energy, the country is well 
equipped and has solar generation potential 
of 4 to 5 kWh/sq.m/day. New feed-in tariffs 
for photovoltaics also become interesting for 
foreign investors!

Vietnam’s energy mix 2020 to 2030 (installed capacities in GW)

2020

2025

2030

21.6

24.6

27.8

26

47.6

55.3

9

15

19

0.8

2

6

0.9

4

12

2.3

3.3

9.4

60.6

96.5

129.5

Investment incentives for energy producers
• Tax breaks for solar companies
• Exemption from import duties for components, 

which cannot be obtained in Vietnam
• Facilitation in the granting of land use rights

Hydroelectric
power

Fossil fuels Gas power Wind power Solar power Others Total

INFRASTRUCTUREINFRASTRUCTURE

60 Source: GTAI, Vietcombank Securities and Revised Power Master Plan VIISource: Vietnam Railway Corporation, GTAI
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About

jobs created by
German Investment*) Calculated until February 20, 2022

Trading Volume
2021

German FDI
in Vietnam*

Export Growth to Vietnam
2021

No. of German citizens
in Vietnam 

No. of FDI projects* 

B EUR

B US$

%

FDI
RELATIONS WITH GERMANY

German-Vietnamese Economic Relation

Vietnam and Germany have a close 
historical relationship, which is unique 
in ASEAN. 170,000 Vietnamese live 
permanently in Germany and around 
100,000 other Vietnamese were trained in 
Germany, live in Vietnam and often work in 
key positions in business, administration 
or politics. 

Trade

Bilateral trade in goods has quadrupled 
in the last 10 years. Germany is 
Vietnam’s largest EU trading partner. 
With a trade volume of 14.4 billion EUR  
in 2021, Vietnam is Germany’s second 
most important trading partner in the 
ASEAN region. Thanks to the free trade 
agreement with the EU, we expect the 
German-Vietnamese trade volume to 
increase to around 20 billion EUR over the 
next two to three years.

14.4

2.3 2.000 47,000

+23 418
Investment

More than 4,000 German companies are 
already exporting to Vietnam and about 
500 German companies are permanently 
active in Vietnam or have ongoing 
business contacts with Vietnamese 
companies.

6564Source: Destatis, GSO Vietnam and MPI Vietnam



Germany is Vietnam’s 
most important trading 
partner in the EU and 
German products have 
a good reputation in 
Vietnam. 

German - Vietnamese foreign trade Main export and import goods in 2021 (in million US$, proportion in %) 

Germany’s most important export goods to Vietnam 2021 %

Machines 1,672 42

Medicines 499 13

Chemical products 246 6

Computer 196 5

Automotive parts 112 3

Plastics 110 3

Chemicals 85 2

CBU vehicles 85 2

Plastics products 83 2

Iron and steel products 70 2

Germany’s most important import goods from Vietnam 2021 %

Machines 1,248 17

Phones and spare parts 1,138 16

Shoes 841 12

Textiles 778 11

Computer 678 9

Coffee 419 6

Fishery products 200 3

Iron and steel products 178 2

Means of transport and spare parts  162 2

Plastics 155 2
German Imports
(in billion EUR)

German Exports
(in billion EUR)

3

RELATIONS WITH GERMANYRELATIONS WITH GERMANY

66 67Source: MoF VietnamSource: Destatis
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German investments over years

The motivations for investing in Vietnam 
are  different, however, there are three 
main factors that can be identified: Firstly, 
Vietnam has relatively competitive wage 
level, especially with investments for 10 - 
15 years. In recent years, many companies 
come to invest because of great 
reliability of Vietnamese partners or 
employees, as well as their willingness 
to learn and high performance. Hence, 
the vast majority of German investments 
will be expanded or developed other 
activities  e.g. software development or in-
house R+D activities besides the original 
production investment.

Current prospective investors make 
their decisions much more strategic, as 
they precisely analyse the free trade 
policy development and often combine 
new plans with an existing commitment 
with China.

There is great potential in all areas.
For example, the aim is to strengthen 
and process products on site. There is 
a great interest from numerous German 
company. We witness a great deal of 
German companies, which have invested 
in China for several years and are now 
looking for a second market in Asia 
because of diversification reasons. Thus, 
Vietnam certainly becomes a preferred 
location. The goal is about expansion 
of investments, as the commitment in 
China will usually be continued, which are 
referred as the “China+1 strategy”.

41

39

37

35

33

27

21

15

6

31

25

19

13

4

29

23

17

8

11

2

40

38

36

34

32

26

20

14

5

30

24

18

9

12

3

28

22

16

7

10

1986: Vietnam officially 
begins reforming its 
economy with the “Doi 
Moi” reforms

1988: Legalization 
Foreign Direct 
Investment  

1992: First German 
investments from 
Bültel (Binh Duong) and 
Tatonka (HCMC)

2007: WTO accession 
leads to an increase in 

Investments

2011: Angela 
Merkel visits 
Vietnam; the Start 
of the “Strategic 
Partnership”

2015: New Enterprise 
and Investment 

Law facilitates the 
establishment of 

foreign companies

2022: At 
present*: 418 

German FDI 
projects in 

Vietnam

The number of German FDI projects 
1992 - 2022
2022: Vietnam is strategically gaining an importance for 
German investments in Asia. In its most recent position 
paper, the Asia-Pacific Committee of German Business 
praises the free trade agreement between the EU and 
Vietnam as “high-quality and comprehensive” and sees “a 
growing importance of Vietnam as a production location”. 

*) Calculated until February 20, 2022

RELATIONS WITH GERMANY
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German investments by sectors* German investments by province*

Sectors Number of Projects Total registered capital 
(in million US$)

Manufacturing Industry 120 1,208

Supply of electricity, gas, steam, hot water and
air conditioning 9 647

Wholesale and retail, repair of motor vehicles 83 212

Water supply and disposal  1 62

Subject-related activities and technologies  83 49

Mining 3 38

Hotel and Gastronomy 12 31

Health and Social Care 3 14

Transport and Warehousing 14 11

Construction Industry 8 9

Information and Communication 61 7

Education and Training 7 5

Real Estate 3 5

Arts, Entertainment and Leisure  2 0.9

Administrative activities and Support services  5 0.9

Other services 2 0.2

Finance, Banking and Insurance 2 0.1

Total 418 2,300

Province Number of 
Projects

Registered capital 
(in million US$)

Dong Nai 12 362
Ho Chi Minh City 209 332
Ninh Thuan 3 230
Thanh Hoa 4 202
Quang Nam 8 163
Quang Ngai 1 130
Hai Phong 8 120
Hanoi 78 116
Ba Ria - Vung Tau 6 111
Hai Duong 4 92
Binh Dinh 5 69
Quang Binh 2 62
Binh Duong 18 51
Thai Nguyen 5 43
Thua Thien Hue 2 41
Can Tho 3 36
Long An 8 30
Quang Ninh 1 21
Hung Yen 4 14
Nam Dinh 1 13
Bac Ninh 4 13
Da Nang 12 11

*) Calculated until February 20, 2022

HO CHI MINH CITY

Most of German investments are located in South Vietnam/Ho Chi Minh 
City for the following reasons
• The first economic reforms in the 1980s/1990s were carried out here and 

led to cluster effects 
• Stronger economic development and higher GDP/capita, leading many 

companies to start sales/procurement activities here
• Openness of business partners SO

UT
H

NO
RT

H
CE

NT
RA

L

*) Calculated until  February 20, 2022
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Our new office in

INC Legal Vietnam
- a Partner of

Our selected services in Vietnam:
Legal and Tax advice
Incorporation services
Immigration and work permits
M&A & restructuring transactions
Compliance & Regulatory
Employment law
IP & data protection law

Our other locations worldwide:
Bangkok
Berlin
Brüssel
Köln
Delhi-Gurug.
Düsseldorf
Essen
Frankfurt a. M.
Hamburg
Hannover

Jakarta
Kuala Lumpur
Leipzig
London 
Luxembourg 
München
Shanghai
Singapur
Stuttgart
Yangon

Deutsches Haus, 33 Le Duan Blvd.
Ben Nghe Ward, District 1,
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
www.luther-lawfirm.com
www.luther-services.com
Vietnam@luther-lawfirm.com

• LEADING COMMERCIAL BANK IN VIETNAM WITH REPUTABLE SHAREHOLDERS 

• DENSE BRANCH NETWORK WITH OVER 150 BRANCHES AND 1,000 TRANSACTION OFFICES 

• BRANCH IN GERMANY, SUBSIDIARY IN LAOS, REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE IN MYANMAR 

• THE FIRST AND ONLY VIETNAMESE BANK IN EUROPE 

• COOPERATION WITH OVER 1,000 CORRESPONDENT BANKS IN MORE THAN 90 COUNTRIES 

• IN THE FORBES GLOBAL 2000 (TOP 2000 OF THE WORLD'S LARGEST COMPANIES) 

• IN THE TOP 500 BEST BRANDS IN THE BANKING INDUSTRY 

• Locations in Frankfurt am Main and Berlin 

• Trade bridge between Vietnam and Europe

• Products and services for private and 
corporate customers: 

 CURRENT ACCOUNT AND BUSINESS ACCOUNT
SEPA AND INTERNATIONAL PAYMENTS 
SAVINGS - AND TERM DEPOSITS
ONLINE BANKING
LOANS
FOREIGN EXCHANGE BUSINESS
TRADE FINANCE
PROJECT FINANCING 

•  Cooperation with correspondent banks in 
Vietnam and Germany 

 EURO - CLEARING,

 INTERNATIONAL PAYMENTS

 REFINANCING, TRADE FINANCE, RISK PARTICIPATIONS

 FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND INTERBANK TRANSACTIONS

VietinBank
German Branch

Im Trutz Frankfurt 55, 60322 Frankfurt am Main 
(+49) 69 255 119 0 
info@vietinbank.de 
www.vietinbank.de



HO CHI MINH

HA NOI

THE PIONEER IN SERVICED FACTORY SOLUTIONS IN VIETNAM

TENANTS135 NATIONS16

FLEXIBLE READY-BUILT
FACTORY FOR LEASE

SYNCHRONOUS TECHNICAL
& UTILITY SYSTEM

ECOSYSTEM OF SUPPORTING
SERVICES

STRATEGIC
LOCATION Solar power

system

Green landscape
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DIGI-TEXX is a 100% German-invested company specializing in Business Process 
Outsourcing and Digital Services. For the last 19 years, we have successfully 
positioned ourselves as a trusted service provider for various industries. 
Healthcare, Banking, Finance, Insurance, and E-commerce are critical industries 
we are focusing on.

We aim to simplify your processes, improve 
service levels, and save costs. AI, Machine 
Learning, OCR, Big Data Analytics, and 
Computer Vision technologies are adopted to 
ease our client's digital transformation journey.

Document
& Data Processing

Data Labeling
& Annotation

Business
Support

Image
Processing

Scanning
& Digital Archive

“We are proud to bring faster, more accurate, and scalable document processing solutions made in Vietnam to become a trusted partner for all businesses with 
our Digital Technologies and German Quality.” - DIGI-TEXX VIETNAM Team

Our Expertises
Solutions Services

We oer:

info@digi-texx.com

Headquarters: 2nd Floor, Anna Building, 

HCMC, Vietnam

(+84) 28 3715 5325

GERMAN QUALITY 
MADE IN VIETNAM

24/7
Operating Services 

30+
Processing Languages

1,300+
Experienced Employees

100% 
Data Security & Quality Assurance

DIGITIZE

EXTRACT

ARCHIVE

DIGI-SCAN
DIGI-MOBILE

DIGI-XTRACT

DIGI-DMS

WEBSITE



LOCATION IN VIETNAM
YOUR SUSTAINABLE INVESTMENT

The only European-managed
Industrial Zone in Vietnam

PRIME LAND
FOR LEASE

READ Y-BUILT
WAREHOUSE/WORKSHOP

PARTNER IN
SUSTAINABILITY

RELIABLE UTILITY
PROVISION

STRATEGIC
LOCATION

ECONOMIC ZONE
TAX PACKAGE

STRONG LICENSING
SUPPORT

Representative in Europe - Mr. Geert Dom
Mobile: +32 475 221 768 - Email: geert.dom@deepc.vn

Representative in Vietnam - Ms. Pham Thi Dieu Huong
Mobile: +84 982 882 601 - Email: dory.pham@deepc.vn

HAI PHONG OFFICE

G floor, Habour View Tower
12 Tran Phu, Hai Phong, Vietnam
Tel: +84 225 3836 169

QUANG NINH OFFICE

No. 8-9 My Gia, Vinhomes Dragon Bay 
Halong, Quang Ninh province, Vietnam
Tel: +84 2033 567 848
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The Delegation of German Industry and Commerce in Vietnam 
(AHK Vietnam) is a part of the global network German 
Chambers of Commerce Abroad (AHKs) in 140 locations in 92 
countries.

The AHK Network
AHK VIETNAM

1894
50,000 140

92>125

SINCE

YEARS

MEMBERS
LOCATIONS

COUNTRIES

History of the AHK Vietnam
AHK VIETNAM

The AHK Vietnam officially operates under the name “Delegation of German 
Industry and Commerce in Vietnam” since 1994 in Vietnam.

Founding of the 
Delegation of German 
Industry and Commerce 
in Vietnam - 1st office 
on Ly Thai To street, 
Hanoi

Opening of the Office
in Ho Chi Minh City

Establishment of the 
“Individual Services” 
department

Founding of the German 
Business Association

1995

1994 2005 2013 2016 2019 2021

2012 2015 2018 2020 2022

Dual Vocational Training 
program according to 
German standards in 
Vietnam

January
Internal decision to start a 
bilateral AHK

November
ProRecognition Project

Relocation Hanoi office to 
Lotte Hanoi Center

August
Contact point for Support 
for SMEs in the health care 
industry at the AHK Vietnam

Opening German Business 
Incubator in Deutsches Haus 
Ho Chi Minh City

Relocation HCMC Office 
to Deutsches Haus
Ho Chi Minh City

The Covid 19 vaccination 
campaign for German community 
and local employees in Vietnam

July
Leipzig representative office

August
“Hand in Hand for International
Talents” Project

The Vietnam 
Competence Center for 
the German Agricultural 
and Food Industry
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Our Services
AHK VIETNAM

We are the official representative of the German 
economy in Vietnam and have been advising German 
companies in Vietnam since 1994.

EDUCATION
& TRAINING

DELEGATIONS/
PROJECTS

MARKET ENTRY 
CONSULTING

BUSINESS 
DEVELOPMENT

EVENTS/
COMMUNICATION

STATE AND TRADE FAIR
REPRESENTATIVE

INTERNAL SERVICES

Market Entry Consulting
AHK VIETNAM

BUSINESS PARTNER SEARCH

INVESTMENT LOCATION ANALYSIS

DELEGATION & PROJECTS

MARKET RESEARCH

COMPANY INFORMATION

OFFICE IN OFFICE

GERMAN BUSINESS INCUBATOR

MARKETING CAMPAIGN

EVENTS

Contact Person: Mr. Björn Koslowski
Tel.: +84 (24) 3936 1896 - Fax: +84 (24) 3825 1422
Email: koslowski.bjoern@vietnam.ahk.de
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Dual vocational training according to DIHK-standards in Vietnam

According to the German model and the DIHK 
standards, the German dual vocational training 
programs in Vietnam are promoted, coordinated and 
certified by the AHK Vietnam. This ensures a high 
level of training and guarantees a supply of qualified 
workers.

Mechatronics

Chef

Restaurant SpecialistFreight Forwarding
and Logistics Agent

Draftsman/Draftswoman

Industrial MechanicAutomotive Mechatronics 
Technician

Specialist in the
Hospitality Industry

Contact Person: Ms. Dao Thu Trang
Tel. +84 (24) 3936 1897 Fax. +84 (24) 3825 1422
Email: trang.daothu@vietnam.ahk.de

German Business Incubator Vietnam

Contact Person: Mr. Nguyen Ngoc Sang
Tel.: +84 (0) 909 309 667 - Fax: +84 (28) 3823 9773 
Email: sang.nguyen@vietnam.ahk.de

The launch pad for your activities in Vietnam!

The “German Business Incubator Vietnam” offers 
you an ecosystem to establish yourself in one of 
the most dynamic economies in Asia.

The incubator is located in the “Deutsches 
Haus Ho-Chi-Minh City”. This is one of the most 
modern and energy-efficient office buildings in 
the southern Vietnamese economic metropolis. 
The Deutsches Haus is located on Le Duan 
Boulevard in the heart of District 1, the city’s 
central business district. In this aspect, it is 
an excellent starting point for your business 
activities in Vietnam.

AHK VIETNAMAHK VIETNAM
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Services for Healthcare Industry

The AHK Vietnam will support German SMEs in the 
healthcare industry with development in the Vietnamese 
market. Approaching new market requires careful 
preparations and clear business plans. We offer reliable 
information on economic policies, legal regulations and 
frameworks, demands, opportunities and challenges of 
this industry. We also assist German SMEs in connecting 
with Vietnam’s government, ministries and agencies in the 
healthcare industry as well as with business networking 
between two countries. Together with the with the BMWK, 
the German Federal Ministry for Economic Affairs and 
Climate Action, we will prepare, organize and accompany 
German businesses in the healthcare industry to Vietnam 
on special events and delegation trips.

AHK VIETNAM

Contact Person: Mr. Le Nhu Hung
Tel. +84 (28) 3622 0993 Fax:+84 (28) 3823 9773
Email: hung.le@vietnam.ahk.de 

Vietnam Competence Centre for the German Agricultural and Food Industry

Implementation and Financing of the Project
The Competence Centre for the German Agricultural and 
Food Industry in Vietnam is being implemented by AHK 
Vietnam. It is funded by the German Federal Ministry of 
Food and Agriculture (BMEL). In particular, BMEL grants 
financial support for the market entry services offered 
and conducted by the Competence Centre. This makes 
it more cost-effective for the field’s companies who are 
looking for export opportunities in Vietnam.

Project Goal
The Competence Centre is supporting German companies 
in the field of food and agriculture with market entry and 
expansion in Vietnam.

AHK VIETNAM

Contact Person: Ms. Doan Bich Phuong
Tel. +84 (28) 3822 7538 Fax. +84 (28) 3823 9773
Email: phuong.doanbich@vietnam.ahk.de
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Consultation to recognition of professional
qualification acquired in Vietnam.

The GIC/AHK Vietnam provides corresponding 
information, sound advices on recognition procedures 
on-site in Vietnam and guides the application process.

The ProRecognition project is funded by the 
Federal Ministry of Research and Education 
(Bundesministerium fuer Forschung und Bildung 
(BMBF)).

ProRecognition
THE DELEGATION OF GERMAN INDUSTRY AND COMMERCE IN VIETNAM

Contact Person: Ms. Nguyen Hang Nga
Tel.: +84 (28) 3824 4345 - Fax: +84 (28) 3823 9773
Email: nga.nguyen@vietnam.ahk.de

Hand in Hand for International Talents
AHK VIETNAM

Aim of the project
AHK Vietnam is developing and implementing a practical and transferable 
process to recruit qualified specialists in IHK professions from non-EU 
countries for companies in Germany. The project is being implemented in close 
cooperation with the German Federal Employment Agency, Chambers of Industry 
and Commerce and Chambers of Commerce abroad.

The ideal process includes

Approaching and Attracting
Candidates

From non-EU countries

Placement
For Candidates

Procedural support 
e.g. Recognition procedure 

Visa 
Adaptation qualification

In-company
integration

Approaching and Attracting
Potential companies

In Germany

Contact Person: Ms. Nguyen Hong Ngoc Lam
Tel. +84 (28) 3622 0994 Fax.+84 (28) 3823 9773
Email: lam.nguyen@vietnam.ahk.de 
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Marketing & Communication
AHK VIETNAM

Use our various platforms as well as numerous flexible 
sponsorship and advertising opportunities to reach your 
relevant target audience in an international network.

Our offers: 
• Placement of advertisements on the AHK Vietnam 

homepage 
• Placement of advertisements on the monthly 

Newsletter VietnamBrief
• Placement of advertisements in our AHK Vietnam 

brochures
• Placement of advertisements on our Social Media 

Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn, Instagram and YouTube.
• Other marketing channels: Podcast, Video and Blog

Contact Person: Ms. Dao Thu Trang
Tel. +84 (24) 3936 1897 Fax. +84 (24) 3825 1422
Email: trang.daothu@vietnam.ahk.de

GBA Membership and Networking
AHK VIETNAM

The German Business Association (GBA 
Vietnam) offers professional information, 
exchange experiences with Vietnamese, 
German and European business partners, 
various events as well as excellent network 
in business, politics and administration in 
Vietnam.

www.gba-vietnam.org 

Members benefit from
numerous advantages 

Contact Person: Ms. Hoang Tuyet Mai
German Business Association
Tel.: +84 (28) 3823 9772, Ext. 113 – Fax. +84 (28) 3823 8909
Email: info@gba-vietnam.org

92 93



Important Addresses

Delegation of the German Industry and Commerce 
in Vietnam
Ho Chi Minh City Office:
Deutsches Haus Ho Chi Minh, 4th Floor
33 Le Duan Blvd, District 1
Ho Chi Minh City, VIetnam
Tel. +84 28 3823 9775
Fax +84 28 3823 9773

Hanoi Office:
Lotte Center Hanoi, East Tower, 
18th Floor, 1803 - 1804, 54 Lieu Giai Street,
Ba Dinh Dist., Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel.: +84 24 3825 1420
Fax: +84 24 3825 1422
www.vietnam.ahk.de 

Embassy of Germany in Hanoi 
29 Tran Phu Street, Ba Dinh District
Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel.: +84 24 3267 3335
Fax: +84 24 3845 3838
www.hanoi.diplo.de
 

Consulate General of the Federal Republic 
of Germany in Ho Chi Minh City
Deutsches Haus Ho Chi Minh City, 
33 Le Duan Blvd, District 1
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
Tel: +84 (28) 38 288 100 
Fax: +84 (28) 38 288 101  
www.ho-chi-minh-stadt.diplo.de 

GTAI - Germany Trade and Invest
Lotte Center Hanoi, East Tower, 
18th Floor, 1803 - 1804, 54 Lieu Giai, Ba Dinh Dist.,
Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel.: +84 24 3939 3299
Fax: +84 24 3939 3189
www.gtai.de 

GBA - German Business Association
4th Floor, Deutsches Haus, 33 Le Duan Blvd
District 1, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
Tel. +84 28 3823 9772
Fax +84 28 3823 8909
www.gba-vietnam.org 

GIZ - German Corporation for International 
Cooperation GmbH
6th Floor, Hanoi Towers,
49 Hai Ba Trung Street
Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel.: +84 24 3934 4951
Fax: +84 24 3934 4950
www.giz.de 

Goethe - Institut Hanoi
56-58-60 Nguyen Thai Hoc Street
Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel.: +84 24 3200 4494 
Fax: +84 24 3734 2254
www.goethe.de/hanoi 

DAAD - German Academic Exchange Service
DAAD - Regional Office Hanoi
Hanoi University of Science and Technology
1 Dai Co Viet / Tran Dai Nghia, Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel: + 84 24 3868 2179 -101
Fax: +84 24 3868 3772
http://www.daadvn.org/de/ 
 
DAAD Information Centre Ho Chi Minh City
Deutsches Haus Ho Chi Minh, 
33 Le Duan Blvd, District 1
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
Tel: +84 28 3822 3427
https://www.daad-vietnam.vn/de/  

KfW - Credit Bank for Reconstruction
Hanoi Tower, 12th Floor, 49 Hai Ba Trung Street
Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel. +84 24 3934 5355
Fax +84 24 3934 5356
www.kfw.de 

Vietnamese - German University
Le Lai street, Binh Duong New City
Binh Duong Province, Vietnam
Tel: +84 27 4222 0980
Fax: +84 27 4222 0980
www.vgu.edu.vn 

MOIT - Ministry of Industry
and Trade
54 Hai Ba Trung Street,
Hoan Kiem District, Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel: +84 24 2220 2108
Fax: +84 24 2220 2525
www.moit.gov.vn/en 

MOFA - Ministry of Foreign Affairs
No.1 Ton That Dam Street,
Ba Dinh District Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel: +84 24 3799 2000
Fax: +84 24 3799 2682 
www.mofa.gov.vn/en

MOF - Ministry of Finance
No.28 Tran Hung Dao Street,
Hoan Kiem District, Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel: +84 24 2220 2828 - 28888
Fax: +84 24 2220 8091
www.mof.gov.vn 

MOET - Ministry of Education
and Training
35 Dai Co Viet, Hai Ba Trung District
Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel.: +84 24 3869 5144
Fax: +84 24 3869 4085
www.moet.gov.vn 

 

MOLISA - Ministry of Labour - Invalid
and Social Affairs
12 Ngo Quyen Street, Hoan Kiem District
Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel.: +84 24 6270 3645
Fax: +84 24 6270 3609
www.molisa.gov.vn/en 

 
MOT - Ministry of Transportation
80 Tran Hung Dao, Hoan Kiem District
Hanoi, Vietnam
Information centre:
Tel.: +84 24 3822 4464
Fax: +84 24 3942 4243
www.mt.gov.vn/en 

VCCI - Vietnamese Chamber of
Commerce and Industry
4th Floor, 9 Dao Duy Anh Street
Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel: +84 24 3574 2022 
Fax: +84 24 3574 2020 
www.en.vcci.com.vn 

 
MPI - Ministry of Planning 
and Invesment 
No. 6B, Hoang Dieu, Ba Dinh District
Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel.: +84 24 3845 5298
Fax: +84 24 3823 4453
www.mpi.gov.vn/en

The Embassy of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam 
in the Federal Republic of Germany
Elsenstraße 3
12435 Berlin-Treptow, Deutschland
Tel.: +49 30 53630 108
       +49 30 53630 102
Fax: +49 30 53630 200
www.vietnambotschaft.org 

Consulate General of the Socialist Republic of 
Vietnam in Frankfurt am Main
Villa Hanoi, Kennedy-Allee 49
60596 Frankfurt am Main, Deutschland
Tel.: +49 69 795 33650
Fax: +49 69 795 336511
https://vnconsulate-frankfurt.mofa.gov.vn/en-us/
Pages/default.aspx
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business in Vietnam and ASEAN.

Are you looking for the best destination for your 
establishment and commercial operations in Vietnam 
and the ASEAN region?

The German House Ho Chi Minh City, a symbol of 
the strategic partnership between Germany and 

General of the Federal Republic of Germany in Ho 
Chi Minh City, is the new location for the German 
institutions and the leading international companies.

„LEED Platinum” building with the most modern 

LOCATION 
33 Le Duan Boulevard, Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, 

Ho-Chi-Minh-City, Vietnam
www.deutscheshausvietnam.com

contact@deutscheshausvietnam.com
Tel.: +84 (0) 28 3821 9309

FOR LEASING INQUIRIES




